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From: Maureen Traxler

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:28:59 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing in support of the request for an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing
No. UG-210111.

The Commission must examine new information about safety risks of design changes at the
facility. These changes should undergo a rigorous SEPA review. PSE should not be allowed to
operate the facility until we know it is safe. PSE's commercial interest in operating the plant
should not supersede the safety of the people of Tacoma.

The Puyallup Tribe and environmental advocates are challenging the project before the
Pollution Control Hearings Board. It's premature to operate the facility until that Board's
decision is known.

I believe you've heard from the Puyallup Tribe and others about PSE's previous bad faith
actions, and about the absence of a market for the type of fuel this facility is designed to
produce. It seems clear that PSE is merely trying to get the facility running to strengthen their
argument that it's a hardship to shut it down if the PCHB's decision is unfavorable.

The UTC should delay the effective date of this contract, prepare updated siting and safety
studies, and conduct further proceedings, including an investigation and public hearing, to
ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Maureen Traxler
2020 NW 195th St
Shoreline, WA 98177



mailto:maureentraxler@yahoo.com

mailto:dave.danner@utc.wa.gov




From: Angelica Aguilar

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:22:14 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I am writing to request an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111,
to ensure that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy
serves the public interest.

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit challenging
PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact and
omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017--two years before receiving
all necessary permits, for which PSCAA issued a notice of violation that PSE continued to
ignore. Allowing PSE to begin operating in the midst of unresolved legal challenges and due
in part to illegal construction would be unjust and in blatant disregard of the public interest.

Furthermore, there is no urgency to begin operations at the facility, as PSE currently has no
demand for Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). LNG for fueling marine vessels--purportedly the
primary purpose of the facility--is not needed until next year. PSE has only one vessel fueling
contract, which is with TOTE Marine, and TOTE needs to retrofit its ships to run on LNG
which it does not anticipate completing until the first quarter 2022 at the earliest. Nor does
PSE anticipate needing LNG for peak shaving until at least December 2021, because it is only
forecasted to be needed during periods of high demand during the coldest winter months.

Permitting the Tacoma LNG facility to begin operation before legal challenges have been
resolved, despite PSE’s illegal construction and in the face of vocal opposition from frontline
communities and Puyallup Tribe perpetuates environmental racism and can never be construed
as in the public interest. It is essential that the Puyallup Tribe and advocates have a fair
hearing, which is not possible if PSE is allowed to turn on the facility in the midst of
deliberation.

Furthermore, there remain unexamined safety issues, inadequate environmental review, and no
immediate need for LNG stored at the facility. The UTC should delay the effective date of this
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contract, prepare updated siting and safety studies, and conduct further proceedings, including
an investigation and public hearing, to ensure any contract between PSE and Puget LNG truly
serves the public interest.

Sincerely,

Angelica Aguilar
1357 Weybridge Rd
Columbus, OH 43220






From: L. Larkins

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:21:57 PM

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

L. Larkins

230 Daniels Park Rd
Ruckersville, VA 22968






From: Mike Bird

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:20:29 PM

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

Mike Bird

1711 65th Ave NE
Tacoma, WA 98422






From: Steve Knutzen

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:19:45 PM

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

Steve Knutzen

2415 T Ave
Anacortes, WA 98221






From: A Hawkins

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:19:42 PM

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

A Hawkins

2515 W Tremont Ct
Richmond, VA 23225






From: Bernadette Belastro

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:18:23 PM

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

Bernadette Belastro
68 Crocus Ave

Floral Park, NY 11001






From: Jared Howe

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:18:04 PM

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

Jared Howe

4107 Martin Luther King Jr Way S
Seattle, WA 98108






From: Rochelle La Frinere

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:18:01 PM

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

Rochelle La Frinere
783 Goetschl St

San Diego, CA 92114






From: Theodora Boura

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:17:16 PM

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
Theodora Boura
11 Montfern Ave
Boston, MA 02135






From: steven nasta

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:17:10 PM

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

steven nasta

10 Short Hill Rd
New City, NY 10956






From: Chris Dacus

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:28:29 PM

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

Chris Dacus

3353 Fairfield Pike
Bell Buckle, TN 37020






From: Ellen McCann

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:17:01 PM

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

Ellen McCann

1262 Amalfi PI
Escondido, CA 92027






From: Andrew Lyall

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:16:12 PM

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

Andrew Lyall

3873 Bentwood Ln
Corpus Christi, TX 78415






From: Laurel Davis-Delano

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:15:48 PM

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

Laurel Davis-Delano
102 Ridgewood Terrace
Northampton, MA 01060






From: Pamela Johnson

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:04:26 PM

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

Pamela Johnson
37011 SE 54th PI
Fall City, WA 98024






From: Christine Yellowthunder

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:28:25 PM

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

Christine Yellowthunder
E22145 Zank Rd
Fairchild, WI 54741






From: Michelle Hartman

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:27:37 PM

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

Michelle Hartman

10607 Vantage Dr
Anderson Island, WA 98303






From: Gloria Shen

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:27:28 PM

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

Gloria Shen

40 Rocking Porch Ln
Asheville, NC 28805






From: Julie Kant

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:27:23 PM

External Email

Dear Commissioner Dave Danner,
Dear Commissioners Rendahl, Danner, and Balasbas,

I used to live in Seattle and have wonderful memories of hiking with my late husband and
young sons, watching salmon climb fish ladders to spawn, digging for clams, delighting in the
sea otters in the aquarium. When | heard the plan to allow fracking in Puget Sound, | was
dismayed.

Please conduct an investigation and public hearing regarding Filing No. UG-210111, to ensure
that the affiliated interest contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy serves the
public interest.

This contract between Puget LNG and Puget Sound Energy is not in the public interest
because it would allow operations to proceed at the Tacoma LNG facility despite unexamined
safety risks due to design changes at the facility and an inadequate SEPA review. In January,
2021, the Washington Attorney General filed an amicus brief in support of the lawsuit
challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate impact
and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary purpose
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

Julie Kant

321 Osona Ln
Mars, PA 16046






From: Donald Sawyer

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:27:06 PM

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

Donald Sawyer
10618 Meachen Rd
Conroe, TX 77302






From: George Pate

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:24:52 PM

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

George Pate

PO Box 1509
Jacksonville, TX 75766






From: Joy Hamby

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:22:48 PM

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

Joy Hamby

1036 Seville Dr
Clarkston, GA 30021






From: Jennifer Hiam

To: Danner, Dave (UTC)
Subject: PSE LNG is not in the public interest!
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 4:31:27 PM

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
2021, Washington Attorney General Bob Ferguson filed an amicus brief in support of the
lawsuit challenging PSE’s LNG facility, stating that “by obscuring the Project’s actual climate
impact and omitting the speculative nature of its assumptions, the FSEIS failed in its primary
purpose under the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA).”

It is unacceptable to allow PSE to begin operating the LNG facility before the Puyallup Tribe
and environmental advocates challenging the Tacoma LNG project before the Pollution
Control Hearings Board receive a decision on their appeal. PSE is only nearing completion of
their LNG facility due to illegally beginning construction in 2017, two years before receiving
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

Jennifer Hiam
10124 48th Ave E
Tacoma, WA 98446





